Matador Production Company

One Lincoln Centre * 5400 LBJ Freeway * Suite 1500 « Dallas, Texas 75240
Voice 972.371.5284 « Fax 214.866.4832
darnold@matadorresources.com ¢

Dana R. Arnold \N A‘\\/\

Operations and Regulatory Counsel

September 27,2017 \\

HOBB
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division s OCD ﬂ)

Attn: Paul Kautz JA
1625 N. French Drive N 05 2018

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RECEIVED

Re:  Request by Matador Production Company for confidentiality for the
Airstrip 31 18 35 RN State Com 132H (API 30-025-43816)
Well Completion Data

Dear Mr. Kautz,

Pursuant to NMAC 19.15.7.16(C), Matador Production Company hereby submits a request for

the Division to keep the Form C-105 and accompanying attachments submitted in connection with the
Airstrip 31 18 35 RN State Com 132H (API 30-025-43816) confidential for the full ninety (90) day period
concluding on November 20, 2017.

Thank you, and please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,




